# State Records Office of Western Australia, Series S1644 – Files – Department of Aborigines and Fisheries: List of items that may be of relevance to Care Leavers

#### Contents

Summary	3
Access Information	3
Beagle Bay Mission	4
Carrolup/Carrolup Native Settlement	!
Claremont Mental Hospital	
Collie Boys' Home	(
Cornelie Home/ Graceville Centre	6
Drysdale River Mission	
Dulhi Gunyah	
Ellensbrook Farm Home	9
Forrest River Mission	9
La Grange Bay Feeding Depot/ La Grange Bay Ration Depot/ La Grange Mission	9
Lombadina	
Moola Bulla Station	10
Moore River Native Settlement/ Mogumber	10

New Norcia Mission/ St Mary's Mission, New Norcia/ St Joseph's Native School and Orphanage, New Norcia	11
Port George IV Mission (Kunmunya)	12
Salvation Army Girls' Home, Kalgoorlie	12
Salvation Army Industrial School for Girls, Collie	13
Sunday Island Mission	13
Swan Native and Half Caste Mission	14
Women's Home, Fremantle	15
Missions & Institutions – unidentified, general, & other relevant records	16

#### Summary

This is a list of items in the State Records Office of Western Australia (SROWA) Series S1644 FILES —DEPARTMENT OF ABORIGINES AND FISHERIES DEPARTMENT that may be of relevance to Care Leavers. These include records relating to children's homes and missions (both privately and government run), and the removal of children from family and community. The items have been grouped here by the Home or Mission that they most closely relate to. These items have been identified by title only. There may be other items of relevance in S1644 FILES — DEPARTMENT OF ABORIGINES AND FISHERIES DEPARTMENT that are also of relevance to Care Leavers that have not been listed here. Many items in this series are undated, however the item number gives an approximate date for each item. A full list of items in S1644 FILES — DEPARTMENT OF ABORIGINES AND FISHERIES DEPARTMENT has been published by the SROWA and is accessible via the following URL: <a href="https://archive.sro.wa.gov.au/index.php/files-department-of-aborigines-and-fisheries-s1644">https://archive.sro.wa.gov.au/index.php/files-department-of-aborigines-and-fisheries-s1644</a>.

#### **Access Information**

This series includes records with both open and restricted access.

Open access records can be ordered from SROWA by any member of the public, using the following contact details:

Address: Alexander Library Building, James Street West Entrance, Perth Cultural Centre, Perth WA 6000

Phone: (08) 9427 3600 Fax: (08) 9427 3638 Email: sro@sro.wa.gov.au

Further information about access to Open records held by SROWA can be found here: <a href="https://www.wa.gov.au/organisation/state-records-office-of-western-australia/accessing-the-state-archives-collection">https://www.wa.gov.au/organisation/state-records-office-of-western-australia/accessing-the-state-archives-collection</a>

Some records have restricted access in order to protect personal information contained within them. Individuals can apply to Aboriginal History Research Services for access to these records using the following contact details:

Address: Aboriginal History Research Services, PO Box 8349, Perth Business Centre, WA, 6849

Phone: 1800 161 301 Email: ahrs@dlgsc.wa.gov.au

Website: <a href="https://www.dlgsc.wa.gov.au/aboriginal-history/aboriginal-history-research-services">https://www.dlgsc.wa.gov.au/aboriginal-history/aboriginal-history-research-services</a>

Further information about access to restricted records held by SROWA via the Aboriginal History Research Services can be found here: <a href="https://www.dlgsc.wa.gov.au/aboriginal-history/aboriginal-history-research-services/policy-for-access-to-restricted-state-records">https://www.dlgsc.wa.gov.au/aboriginal-history/aboriginal-history-research-services/policy-for-access-to-restricted-state-records</a>.

# Beagle Bay Mission

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1909/0145	Father Bischof. Beagle Bay. Re native marriages	1908 - 1909	Open
1909/0967	Beagle Bay Mission. Number of natives & halfcastes in, exclusive of indigents	no dates given	Open
	Father Bishofs. Beagle Bay Mission - copy of report on mission since 1900 - original of		
1909/1003	which was sent to Hon. Premier on 6/5/1909	no dates given	Open
1909/1379	R.M. Wyndham. Halfcastes - asks re sending child about 12 years to Beagle Bay	no dates given	Open
	O/C Broome. Journals of Constable Johnston, 902, Beagle Bay during May, June, July and		
1909/1392	August	no dates given	Open
1909/1436	Beagle Bay Mission - No. of children receiving education	no dates given	Open
1910/0360	Broome. Beagle Bay, Journal of Constable Johnston, 902, for February 1910	no dates given	Open
	Father Bischofs. Employment of natives - Natives signed on by Beagle Bay Mission -		
1910/0392	Complaint re issue of permits by R.M. Broome to employ women	1910	Open
1910/0900	Father Bischop. Beagle Bay Mission - half yearly reports 1910	1910	Open
1911/0011	CPA Beagle Bay Mission, Report on. Dated 30/12/1910	no dates given	Open
	Rev Mother Antonio. Beagle Bay Mission. Gift from Chief Protector of Aborigines of 10 also		
1911/0022	roll of pink holland and sixty belts	no dates given	Open
	Chief Protector of Aborigines Sunday Island and Mission. Const. Johnston, Beagle Bay, to		
1911/0591	visit periodically in Fr. Nicholaus' lugger	no dates given	Open
1911/0754	E.E. Stouham wishes to employ a native boy from the Beagle Bay Mission	no dates given	Open
1911/0793	Beagle Bay Mission. Reports and correspondence re: 1908	1908 - 1909	Open
	Departmental. Copy of Report of Chief Protector of Aborigines on Beagle Bay Mission		
1911/0998	dated 30 Dec 1910	1910	Open
	Removal of 4 native women & 2 Half Caste children from Lombadina Mission to Beagle Bay		
	Mission. 2) Further charges re Harry Hunter's conduct with native woman; evidence of		
1911/1240	women etc	no dates given	Open
	Father Thomas Bachmair. Ketch "Namban". Purchase of by Beagle Bay Mission: re		
1911/1333	payment of C.A. Petterson's account for 9 pounds, 10 shillings and transfer of Title Deeds	no dates given	Open
	Father Thomas Bachmair. Beagle Bay Mission: additions to mission buildings - asking for		
1911/1438	financial assistance	no dates given	Open
1911/1439	Father Thomas Bachmair. Beagle Bay Mission: Return of natives at Mission dated July 1911	1911	Open
1912/1663	Broome. Severo Acosta, re maintenance of Half Caste child	no dates given	Open

1913/0337	Joseph Bishops Beagle Bay Mission. Report on natives at various stations visited by him	no dates given	Open
1913/0775	Beagle Bay Mission. List of Natives	no dates given	Open
	Father Bishoff. Beagle Bay. Native Prisoners complain of their women being taken south		
1913/0935	without their consent	no dates given	Open
1914/2707	Beagle Bay Mission. Report for 12 months ending 30th June 1914	no dates given	Open
	Acting R.M. Broome. Beagle Bay Mission committal of Aboriginal child Peter (now Joseph)		
1920/0150	[now in consignment 653]	no dates given	Open

# Carrolup/Carrolup Native Settlement

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1915/1006	Carrolup Reserve. Monthly reports from Managen	no dates given	Open
1915/1052	Carrolup Reserve - Cartage of rations etc	no dates given	Open
1915/1089	W.J. Fryer. Carrolup Reserve. Rough sketch showing portion of buildings, roads etc	no dates given	Open
1915/1090	Carrolup Reserve. Requisition of supplies	no dates given	Open
1915/1164	Carrolup Reserve. Ornamental trees for	no dates given	Open
	Chief Protector of Aborigines Proposal to send Half Caste children to Carrolup Reserve.		
1915/1271	Buildings and equipment	no dates given	Open
1915/1370	Carrolup Reserve. Native School at. Matters relating to	no dates given	Open
1915/1392	Carrolup	no dates given	Open
1915/1443	W.J. Fryer. Death of native 'Kitty' at Carrolup Reserve. Reporting	no dates given	Open
1915/1459	Carrolup Reserve. Re placing the youngest Kippin girl in domestic service	no dates given	Open
1915/1598	Police, Kojonup. Suggesting that native woman 'Polly Colaru' be removed to Carrolup	no dates given	Open
1916/0498	Australian Aborigines Mission. Maintenance Returns	no dates given	Open
1916/0933	W.J. Fryer. Carrolup Settlement. Bob Ross and family. Matters relating to	no dates given	Open
	Thomas Muir, Deeside. Half-caste Billy Wallan and family: suggesting they be sent to		
1916/1393	Carrolup	no dates given	Open
1916/1578	Carrolup Native Settlement - admission of Daisy a.k.a. Topsy	no dates given	Open
1917/0334	Carrolup Native Settlement - Moses family	no dates given	Open
1917/1578	Carrolup Native Settlement. Admission of Daisy and Topsy alias May	no dates given	Restricted 100 years
	WJ Fryer. Carrolup Native Settlement. Proposed admission of Kitty Barlow, May Wynne		
1918/0550	and Mabel Yates	no dates given	Open

1918/0832	Carrolup Native Settlement. Half Caste boy Leo Merritt	no dates given	Open
1918/0963	Carrolup Native Settlement - Marriage of Harry Starlight to Milly Williams	no dates given	Restricted 100 years
1919/0402	Carrolup River Native Settlement. Reg Toby. Personal file	no dates given	Restricted 100 years
	Carrolup River Native Settlement. Proposed admission of Elsie Dickie, Kelly & Abrahams,		
1919/0772	children of Narrogin	no dates given	Restricted 100 years
1919/1058	Moore River Native Settlement. Admission of Puello Nittles children	no dates given	Open
1919/1480	Carrolup River Native Settlement. Ethel Dickie. Matters relating to	no dates given	Restricted 100 years
1920/0757	Carrolup River Native Settlement. Harry Bailiar. Personal file	no dates given	Open
1920/1252	Carrolup River Native Settlement. Dudley Dinah makes application to marry Gracie Harris	no dates given	Open
	Carrolup River Native Settlement. Admission of Aboriginal Native Jack Moore & wife (nee		
1920/1615	Mabel Layland)	no dates given	Restricted 100 years

#### Claremont Mental Hospital

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1918/1161	Police, Narrogin. Halfcaste Johnny "Narkle" Admission to Claremont Hospital for Insane	no dates given	Open
1918/1038	Admission of "Konkey" alias "Charlie" of Albany to Claremont Hospital for Insane	no dates given	Open

# Collie Boys' Home

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1912/0460	Salvation Army Boys' Home, Collie. Sundry correspondence re inmates	no dates given	Open

# Cornelie Home/ Graceville Centre

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Staff Capt Gowan. Cornelie Home - a/c for 3/0/5 for nursing and maintenance of half caste		
1909/0817	'Minnie Gallop'	no dates given	Open

# Drysdale River Mission

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Chief Protector of Aborigines Drysdale River Mission. Reports Mission having been		
1910/1206	attacked by natives. Mission boat wrecked by hurricane	no dates given	Open
	Bishop Torres. Drysdale River Mission - Asking permission to transfer native families from		
1911/0077	East to West Kimberley	no dates given	Open
	Rt. Rev. F. Torres. O.S.B. Drysdale River Mission. Annual Report 12 months ended 30 June		
1911/1476	1911	no dates given	Open
1913/1274	Drysdale River Aborigines Mission Kimberley. Annual Report for year ending 30 June 1913	1913	Open
	Drysdale Mission. Master of Schooner "Bedout" reports mission demolished by hostile		
1914/0778	natives	no dates given	Open

#### Dulhi Gunyah

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Chief Protector of Aborigines Aborigines - orphanage for Aboriginal and Half Caste children		
1909/0456	- letter in 'West Australian' notifying existence of	no dates given	Open
1909/0903	E.J. Telfer. Dulhi Gunyah Orphanage - maintenance returns	no dates given	Open
1911/0739	Australian Aborigines Mission. Victoria Park. Maintenance Returns. 1911	1911	Open
	Deputy Chief Protector of Aborigines Australian Aborigines Mission: Half Caste child Evelyn		
	Gallop: permission to Miss Lock to take her to Adelaide & Sydney, returning to Perth in two		
1911/1177	months time	no dates given	Open
	Secretary Aborigines and Fisheries. Aboriginal woman Mippy alias Mrs Layland wishes to		
	send her child Jock Layland, aged 2 years, to the Australian Aborigines Mission, Victoria		
1912/0174	Park	no dates given	Open
	Cloth samples and Patches belonging to Aborigines Dept offered to Australian Aborigines		
1912/1556	Mission, Victoria Park	no dates given	Open
	Dulhi-Gunyah Orphanage Victoria Park re: Mr Wills taking his daughter Adeline away from		
1912/1590	orphanage	no dates given	Open
	E.V. Radford Hon. Secretary Australian Aborigines Mission, Victoria Park, loss of pass given		
1912/1595	to Mrs Radford for Mary Blake	no dates given	Open

	Native woman Bumburra's four children admitted to Australian Aborigines Mission, Vict.		
1913/0135	Park	no dates given	Open
1913/0774	Return for December 1913. Australian Aborigines Mission Orphanage Industrial School	no dates given	Open
	EV Radford. Hon. Secretary AAM. That Daisy Jupiter and Jessie be placed on maintenance		
1913/1039	list of Dulhi Gunyah Orphanage	no dates given	Open
	Chief Protector of Aborigines Half-caste girl Hilda Ragan: wishes to leave Australian		
1911/1621	Aborigines Mission	no dates given	Open
1913/1276	Australian Aborigines Mission. Annual Report year ending 30/6/1913	1913	Open
	EV Radford. Hon. Secretary AA Mission. Halfcaste woman Minnie Eal wishes to place her 6		
1913/1283	weeks old child in Dullungunyah Orphanage	no dates given	Open
1914/2463	EM Hall. Dulhi-Gunyah Orphanage. Report for year ending 30th June 1914	1914	Open
1914/2879	Dulhi Gunyah Orphanage. Admission of William Kenneth, Gladys and Louis Binder	no dates given	Open
	Charles Webb, Half Caste Brunswick Junction. Applying for permission to remove his two		
1915/0022	children, inmates of Australian Aborigines Mission	no dates given	Open
	Armatage. Half Caste. Guildford. Victoria Park Mission. Asking that his child, an inmate of		
1915/0208	the Mission, be handed back to him	no dates given	Open
1915/0260	Australian Aborigines Mission. Education of children at, and appointment of teacher	no dates given	Open
1915/0480	Dulhi Gunyah Orphanage. Handing over the two Kippin girls to their mother. Re	no dates given	Open
	E.M. Hall. Australian Aborigines Mission of Western Australia (Incorp) notifying that title of		
1915/0499	Mission has been altered as above	no dates given	Open
	Admission of Mrs John Michael to Perth Public Hospital and admission of her infant		
1915/0600	daughter to Victoria Park Mission	no dates given	Open
1916/0498	Australian Aborigines Mission. Maintenance Returns	no dates given	Open
1917/1796	Australian Aborigines Mission (Victoria Park) Subsidy	no dates given	Open
1918/1451	Dullu Gunyah Mission: Employment of inmate Lily Booket by Mrs (Dr) Holland	no dates given	Open

#### Ellensbrook Farm Home

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1909/0026	Ellensbrook 'Home'	no dates given	Open
1909/1381	Ellensbrook Home. Re 'Maggie' Laybrand & 2 children. (Half-caste)	no dates given	Open
1910/0309	Chief Protector of Aborigines Ellensbrook Home - A/C's for relief - re	no dates given	Open
1911/0056	Edith Bussell. Employment of natives re Emil Penny, native boy, now at Ellensbrook Home	no dates given	Open
	Miss Edith Bussell. Ellensbrook Home. Reports that Aboriginal woman Mary has taken		
1911/0627	away Dan and Frank, her children, from the home without authority	no dates given	Open
1913/1289	Miss Edith. Busselton. Ellensbrook Mission. Annual report year ending 30/6/1913	1913	Open
1915/0637	Miss Bussell. Ellensbrook Home. Application for increased rate for rationing children at	no dates given	Open

#### Forrest River Mission

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1913/0451	WH Robins of Forest River Mission, as Protector of Aborigines recommended	no dates given	Open
	Ass. Secretary Forrest River Mission. Return showing number of Natives at station and		
1914/2614	number rationed for months of May and June 1914	1914	Open
	Forrest River Mission (Anglican). Resume of history from April 1907 to 9/11/1914. Also		
1914/2818	litho showing position of 100,000 acres. Reserve for	no dates given	Open

#### La Grange Bay Feeding Depot/ La Grange Bay Ration Depot/ La Grange Mission

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Police Constable Duncan. Half Caste girl at La Grange Bay aged 10 wishes to send her to		
1912/0189	Perth	no dates given	Open
1912/0634	C.J. Annear. Medical treatment of natives La Grange Bay - reports death of native boy	no dates given	Open

#### Lombadina

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	Removal of 4 native women & 2 Half Caste children from Lombadina Mission to Beagle Bay		
	Mission. 2) Further charges re Harry Hunter's conduct with native woman; evidence of		
1911/1240	women etc	no dates given	Open
	Father Nicholas Maria Emo. Lombadina Aboriginal Mission. Annual Report for year ended		
1911/1244	30 June 1911	no dates given	Open
1913/0777	Father Nicholas Maria Emo. Lombadina Mission. Returns of children	no dates given	Open
1920/0060	Lombadina Mission, Subsidy	no dates given	Open

#### Moola Bulla Station

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1910/0359	Moola - Bulla Station. Appointment of staff	no dates given	Open
	Arthur Haley, Chief Protector of Aborigines Moola Bulla Station. Report by Manager, A.		
1910/0993	Haley 1910	no dates given	Open
	Moola Bulla Station. Annual Report of A. Haley manager for 12 months ended 30/6/1911.		
1911/1455	Extra copies	1911	Open
1912/0598	Moola Bulla Station. Monthly reports 1912	no dates given	Open
1912/0676	Moola Bulla station. Specimen forms for monthly returns	no dates given	Open
1913/0226	Moola Bulla Station. Improvements	no dates given	Open
1914/0704	Moola Bulla. Monthly reports from Manager	no dates given	Open
1914/2662	Moola Bulla. Managers Report for year ending 30th June 1914 relative to Indigent Natives	no dates given	Open
1919/0585	Moola Bulla: Reaping Maelune	no dates given	Restricted 100 years

#### Moore River Native Settlement/ Mogumber

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1915/0816	Mrs Jackey (Jackamarra), Mogumber. Native Clothing. Applies for a supply of	1915	Open
1918/0817	CPA Moore River Native Settlement. Transfer of indigent natives from Guildford District	no dates given	Open
1919/0446	Moore River Native Settlement. Admission of native 'Monkey'. Personal file	no dates given	Restricted 100 years
1919/0702	Moore River Native Settlement. Frances Nemo. Personal file	no dates given	Restricted 100 years

	Aboriginal Native 'Billy' McKenna of Nedlands. Personal file. Moore River Native		
1919/0719	Settlement	no dates given	Restricted 100 years
1919/0744	Admission of native woman 'Marie' from Yalgoo. Moore River Native Settlement	no dates given	Open
1919/1058	Moore River Native Settlement. Admission of Puello Nittles children	no dates given	Open
1920/0530	Moore River Native Settlement. Little family, late of Mt Magnet. Matters relating to	no dates given	Open

# New Norcia Mission/ St Mary's Mission, New Norcia/ St Joseph's Native School and Orphanage, New Norcia

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1909/0171	F. Torres, O.S.B. New Norcia Mission - Annual Report for 1908	1908	Open
1909/0972	New Norcia Mission - number of children in - re	no dates given	Open
1909/1370	Rev Torres. New Norcia Mission - returns of children	no dates given	Open
	Manager, New Norcia Mission. Reports that three run away boys from Swan Orphanage		
1910/0761	have arrived at his Mission	no dates given	Open
1910/0858	Manager New Norcia Mission. Relief - Scale of rations allowed for "Rose Willigan"	no dates given	Open
1911/0728	Rev. Father G. Castanares. New Norcia Mission. Returns of children. Quarterly Returns	no dates given	Open
	Rt. Rev. F. Torres. O.S.B. New Norcia Mission: Annual Report 12 months ended 30 June		
1911/1475	1911	1911	Open
	Lewis M. Arrewfat. Thanking Chief Protector of Aborigines for present to boys of New		
1911/1574	Norcia Mission	no dates given	Open
1912/0896	New Norcia Mission: return of children for twelve months ending 30 June 1912	no dates given	Open
1913/0213	Report on New Norcia Mission	no dates given	Open
1913/0363	New Norcia Mission annual report for year ending 30/6/1912 not received	no dates given	Open
1913/1273	New Norcia Mission. Annual report for year ending 30 June 1913	1913	Open
1914/2482	New Norcia Mission. Report for 12 Months ending 30/6/1914	1914	Open
1915/0157	New Norcia Mission. Minutes by Hon. J.D. Connolly re subsidy	no dates given	Open
	Robert Bas, Superior, New Norcia Mission. Asking if it is lawful for a Half Caste Girl aged 15		
1915/1122	years to marry the son of a white woman and a coloured American man	no dates given	Open
1915/1405	R.P. Lanigan, New Norcia. Death of native woman Frances Binder. Reporting A/c for burial	no dates given	Open
1915/1584	Mrs J Pickett, New Norcia. Application for a supply of clothing	no dates given	Open
1916/1592	New Norcia Mission. Returns of Children at	no dates given	Open

	David Biggs. Benedictine Community, New Norcia. Aborigines Act. Application for		
1918/0691	exemption under	no dates given	Open
1920/0589	Aboriginal Native Charlie Webber. New Norcia. Personal file	no dates given	Open

#### Port George IV Mission (Kunmunya)

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1914/2483	Presbyterian Mission (Port George IV) Report for 12 months ending 30/6/1914	1914	Open

# Salvation Army Girls' Home, Kalgoorlie

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1909/0007	Trilby's three children. Disposal of re	1908 - 1909	Open
	Salvation Army (Cornelie Home). Asks for books, blackboard and requisites for school room		
1909/0176	at Kalgoorlie	no dates given	Open
1909/0513	Salvation Army Home, Kalgoorlie. Cornelie Home - maintenance returns	no dates given	Open
1910/0149	Kalgoorlie Girls Home (Salvation Army). Maintenance Returns 1910	no dates given	Open
	Matron. Missions. Kalgoorlie Girl's Home. Return of children & report. Year ended		
1911/0729	30/6/1911	no dates given	Open
1911/0740	Matron. Kalgoorlie Girls Orphanage Industrial School. Maintenance Returns. 1911	no dates given	Open
	Deptl. Copy of report of Chief Protector of Aborigines on his visit to Salvation Army Girls		
1911/0810	Home, Kalgoorlie. June 1911	1911	Open
1911/1610	Matron. Salvation Army Mission, Kalgoorlie. Death of half-caste girl Pollie	1911 - 1918	Open
1913/1132	Salvation Army Home Kalgoorlie. Report year ending 30/6/1913	1913	Open
1914/0461	Salvation Army Mission, Kalgoorlie. Maintenance Returns 1914	1914	Open
1914/2510	Matron. Salvation Army Girls Home Kalgoorlie. Report for year ending 30/6/1914	1914	Open
1915/0124	Matron of Girls Home Kalgoorlie, death of Winnie Morden	no dates given	Open
1916/0573	Salvation Army Girls Home: Kalgoorlie Maintenance Returns 1916	no dates given	Open
1917/1794	Salvation Army Home Mission. Kalgoorlie. Subsidy	no dates given	Open
	Half Caste. Alex Forrest of Boulder asks permission to marry 'Kitty' inmate of Salvation		
1919/0396	Army Girls Home [Kalgoorlie]	1919 - 1920	Open

# Salvation Army Industrial School for Girls, Collie

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1909/0057	Collie Home - Salvation Army (Removed to Kalgoorlie)	no dates given	Open

#### Sunday Island Mission

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1909/0133	Supt. Sunday Island Mission. Report for quarter ended 31.12.1909	no dates given	Open
1909/0822	Sunday Island Mission	1909	Open
1909/1308	Aborigines Report 1907-08. Complaint re Protector Isdells report on Sunday Island Mission	no dates given	Open
1909/1437	Supt, Sunday Island Mission - returns of children	1909 - 1910	Open
1910/0892	Supt Sunday Island Mission. Sunday Island Mission - Annual Report. 1909-10	1909 - 1910	Open
1911/0943	Sydney Hadley. Sunday Island Mission. Quarterly Returns of Children	no dates given	Open
	Sunday Island Mission. Proposed transfer to mainland re declaring a temporary reserve for		
1911/1077	Aboriginals	no dates given	Open
	Chief Protector of Aborigines Half-caste girl Hilda Ragan: wishes to leave Australian		
1911/1621	Aborigines Mission	no dates given	Open
1912/0459	Sunday Is. Mission. Re: subsidy etc	no dates given	Open
1912/0596	Sunday Island Mission. A/cs for 52/13/9 and 14/5/9. Signature and Form 36 required	no dates given	Open
	Blankets & Clothing. Return of Natives Sunday Island Mission who have received. Year		
1913/1072	1912/13	no dates given	Open
1913/1276	Australian Aborigines Mission. Annual Report year ending 30/6/1913	1913	Open
1914/1502	Sunday Island Mission. Quarterly Report for 1914	1914	Open
1914/1513	Sunday Island Mission. Quarterly Returns of Children 1914	1914	Open
1914/2252	Sunday Island Mission School Reports 1914	1914	Open

#### Swan Native and Half Caste Mission

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1909/0007	Trilby's three children. Disposal of re	1908 - 1909	Open
1909/0031	Swan Native & Half Caste Mission	no dates given	Open
1909/0514	Swan Native and Half Caste Mission - maintenance returns	no dates given	Open
	Manager Swan natives and Half Caste Mission. Application to allow Charlie MacDonald to		
1909/1391	remain on Govt Maintenance list	no dates given	Open
1910/0148	Swan native and halfcaste mission. Maintenance Returns 1910	no dates given	Open
	Swan Native and Half Caste Mission. Reports that "Chas Rawson" (Half Caste) has		
1910/0230	absconded from employment	no dates given	Open
	Manager, New Norcia Mission. Reports that three run away boys from Swan Orphanage		
1910/0761	have arrived at his Mission	no dates given	Open
	Manager Swan Native and Half Caste Mission. Reports having placed Hugh Nicholson (Half		
	Caste) in employ of G.M. Sewell of Pingelly - (2) Asks for grant to supply children with		
1910/0856	outfit when sent to employment	no dates given	Open
1910/0915	Manager Swan Native and Half Caste Mission. Annual Report for year ended 30/6/1910	no dates given	Open
	Rev A. Burton. Swan Native and Half Caste Mission. Reports having rec'd F.C. Armitage (5)		
1910/0919	M.C. Armitage (3) J.C. Armitage (8) on 18th Inst	no dates given	Open
	Children for Missions. Rev. A .Burton, Swan Native and Half Caste Mission, offers to take		
1910/0996	baby of Aboriginal Native Woman killed in Laverton Native Affray. Sept 1910	no dates given	Open
	Children for Missions. Half Caste girl "Nora" from Cape Riche for Swan Native and Half		
1911/0045	Caste Mission	no dates given	Open
	Chief Protector of Aborigines Half Caste child Newell (F) for Swan Native and Half Caste		
1911/0097	Mission	no dates given	Open
	Swan Native and Half Caste Mission. Rev. A. Burton, Manager charged by Sunday Times		
1911/0614	newspaper with brutality in treatment of inmates	no dates given	Open
1911/0751	Swan Native and Half Caste Mission. Maintenance Returns 1911	no dates given	Open
	Manager. Swan Native and Half Caste Mission: Reports 3 girls having absconded: caught		
1911/0787	and returned to Mission	no dates given	Open
	Rev. J.W. Armstrong. Swan Native and Half Caste Mission. Annual Report for twelve		
1911/1496	months ended 30 June 1911	no dates given	Open

	J.W. Armstrong. Swan Native and Half Caste Mission. Asks advice re Cissie Grey - Half Caste		
1912/0581	girl	no dates given	Open
	Inspection of Swan Native and Half Caste Mission by Inspector Olivey. Letter of		
1913/0127	introduction to Manager	no dates given	Open
1913/0252	Swan Native and Half Caste Mission. Maintenance returns 1913	no dates given	Open
	RM Esperance. Boat and Railway passes from Esperance to Perth for Half Caste Richard		
1913/0446	Dorey and 3 children. The children to be sent to Swan Native and Half Caste Mission	no dates given	Open
	RM Onslow. For authority to send halfcaste orphan girl "Checkabeddie" from Onslow to		
1913/1069	Swan Anglican Mission	no dates given	Open
	Magr. Sec, Native & Halfcaste Mission Middle Swan. Annual Report for year ending		
1913/1354	30/6/1913	1913	Open
1913/1481	Flora Lefroy. Applies for permission to place native girl in Swan Native Mission	no dates given	Open
1914/2464	Rev. Armstrong. Swan Native and Half Caste Mission. Report for year ending 30 June 1914	1914	Open
1914/2697	Swan Native and Half Caste Mission. Re-admission of Nellie Allen	no dates given	Open
1915/0258	Swan Native and Half Caste Mission. Maintenance Returns 1915	1914 - 1915	Open
	Inquest on body of 'Molly' Swan Native and Half Caste Mission. Rider by Jury commending		
1915/0405	action of Mrs Jones & Supt	no dates given	Open
	J.W. Armstrong. Swan Native and Half Caste Mission. Asking if 12 Native Blankets can be		
1915/0707	purchased at contract rate	no dates given	Open
1916/0185	Swan Native and Half Caste Mission. Maintenance Returns 1916	1916	Open
1917/1795	Swan Native and Half Caste Mission: Subsidy	no dates given	Open
1918/0597	Rev. Armstrong. Swan Native and Half Caste Mission 'Old Girls' re oversight of	no dates given	Open
1918/1387	Swan Native and Half Caste Mission. Admission of Native boy Wowwidga alias Ginger	no dates given	Open

# Women's Home, Fremantle

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
1915/1335	Death of an unnamed child of 'Maggie' at Women's Home Fremantle. Reporting	no dates given	Open

# Missions & Institutions – unidentified, general, & other relevant records

Item Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status
	E.C.D. Keyser. Children for Missions - E.C.D. Keyser issues railway passes for children of W.		
1909/0360	Ingram	no dates given	Open
	Chief Protector of Aborigines Missions - number of children at end of each quarter to be		
1909/1082	forwarded to Department	no dates given	Open
	D. Macpherson, Carnarvon. Children for Mission - advises that two females have been sent		
1910/0266	down in charge of male native	no dates given	Open
	Supt State Children's Department. "Joe" (Aboriginal Native) Committed as neglected child		
1910/0352	at Bunbury - re disposal	no dates given	Open
1910/0991	Return of Aborigines sent to Missions in the South West	no dates given	Open
	Deptl. Missions Table showing different missions in the state and respective amounts rec'd		
1911/0592	from the Government	no dates given	Open
	Mrs Maud Dempster. Halfcaste girl Sarah at Fraser Range - asks that she maybe sent to a		
1911/0610	mission	no dates given	Open
1911/0642	Report of State Children's Department, W.A. for year ended 30 June 1910	1910	Open
	Missions: Copy of information concerning missions and other institutions in the states of		
	S.A., Vic, NSW, Q'land. Also tables showing comparative cost per head etc. to the Govt of		
	the missions (Aboriginal) in WA. Also table showing annual cost of state children at		
1911/0673	Orphanages & Industrial schools in WA	no dates given	Open
	Yarrabah Aborigines Mission Station near Cairns, North Queensland. Report of visit made		
1911/0686	by Rev. A. Burton, dated 30 November 1910	1910	Open
1911/1158	Thomas Kelleher. Half Caste girl "Rubie": suggests that she be sent to a mission school	no dates given	Open
1911/1202	Children for Missions: re native orphans Enditling, Borbee and Rena, Kellerberrin	no dates given	Open
1911/1611	F.P. Loeffler. Aboriginal boy "Mungie" wishes to marry a girl from a native mission	no dates given	Open
	R.M. Marble Bar. Half Caste girl "Eliza" re Brockman asks that she be placed in Maternity or		
1912/1567	Rescue Home	no dates given	Open
	Constable Anderson, Mingenew. That child of Alice alias Yarrajee Mahomet wife of		
1913/0754	Woolam Mahomet be sent to Industrial School	no dates given	Open
	Constable Duncan. Reporting native women suffering from venereal. Three halfcaste girls		
1913/1157	should be sent to a Mission	no dates given	Open

	Police Minginew. Asking that Half Caste girl named 'Lottie' be admitted to one of the		
1915/0397	Missions	no dates given	Open
	William Mitchell (Protector) Mt Morgans. Re Half Caste boys Jessop & Larry of Murrin		
1915/1257	Murrin. Recommending they be sent to a Mission	no dates given	Open
	Missions: General file dealing with application for admission of Half Caste & Native		
1915/1371	children	no dates given	Open
	Police Northampton. Recommending that certain native & Half caste children in the		
1915/1375	District be sent to a Mission	no dates given	Open
1915/1505	Stating that 3 children named Retterpart of Manjimup should be sent to a Mission	no dates given	Open
1915/1510	Question in Parliament re Children in Aborigines Missions	no dates given	Open
1916/0677	Police, Sandstone. Recommending that native child named be removed to a Mission	1916 - 1919	Open
	Chief Protector of Aborigines Particulars of Half Caste Children on North West Stations		
1916/0973	who require to be removed	no dates given	Open
	Police Mullewa. Recommending that three children of Half Caste 'Coomer' be admitted to		
1917/0297	one of the missions	no dates given	Open
1920/0527	James G Manager Swan Pastoral Co, Eucla. Application to adopt Half Caste boy 'Tommy'	no dates given	Open